

Athletic Association

CONSTITUTION and By-Laws



# Ward-Belmont Athletic Association

# CONSTITUTION

### ARTICLE I.

NAME AND PURPOSE.

Section 1. The name of the organization shall be the Ward-Belmont Athletic Association.

Sec. 2. The purpose of the Association shall be:

- (a) To promote the welfare of the individual mentally, morally and physically, by arousing a genuine interest in athletics.
- (b) By offering a means for healthy competition, to establish the highest ideals for comradeship, good sportsmanship and fair play.

### ARTICLE II.

### QUALIFICATIONS FOR MEMBERSHIP.

Section 1. Membership in the Athletic Association shall be of two kinds: participating and active.

Sec. 2. Any student of Ward-Belmont is eligible to participating membership in the Athletic Association. Such members are privileged to use the Association's grounds and property and are eligible for teams, but they have no vote and may not hold office in the Association.

Sec. 3. Any student of Ward-Belmont who has totalled two hundred (200) points in athletic activities is eligible to active membership in the Athletic Association, provided she has a passing grade with an average of "C" in all academic work.

### ARTICLE III.

### Officers and Their Election.

Section 1. The officers of the Association shall be: President, Vice-President, Recording Secretary, Corresponding Secretary, Treasurer, and General Manager. These officers shall constitute a Board of Directors.

Sec. 2. There shall be a Manager of each sport, who, with the four Club Captains, shall constitute a Board of Managers.

Sec. 3. Election of all officers of the Association and managers of sports shall take place at the first meeting of the Active Membership following Student Government election in May.

Sec. 4. The Club Captains shall be elected by the Active Memberships of their respective clubs at a time appointed by the General Manager immediately following the election of officers and managers.

### ARTICLE IV.

### EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE

Section 1. There shall be an Executive Committee composed of the Boards of Directors and Managers, who shall conduct business of the Association.

### ARTICLE V.

#### ADVISORY COMMITTEE.

Section r. There shall be an Advisory Committee consisting of the President of the School, Director and Instructors in the School of Physical Education, one of whom shall act as Faculty Manager and one as Recording Secretary.

### ARTICLE VI

### COMPETITION—CLUBS AND THEIR MEMBERSHIP

Section 1. The entire membership of the Association shall be divided for the sake of competition into four Clubs—Panthers, Regulars, Olympians and Athenians—whose membership each year shall be equal.

Sec. 2. The new members for the Clubs shall be chosen each year at a joint meeting of the Captains and Board of Directors. The order of choice shall be decided by lot.

Sec. 3. Every member of the Association shall be a member of one and only one club.

### ARTICLE VII.

### DIVISION OF POWER.

Section 1. The Executive power shall be vested in the Boards of Directors and Managers.

Sec. 2. The Legislative power shall be vested in Active Membership.

### ARTICLE VIII.

### MEETINGS.

Section 1. An annual meeting of the entire Athletic Association shall be held during the last week of school. At this meeting shall be presented trophies, medals, and special insignia for the year.

Sec. 2. There shall be an annual Pep Meeting conducted by the Association during the first week following the opening of school.

Sec. 3. There shall take place an annual Pledge Meeting at the first Student Chapel after club members have

been chosen.

Sec. 4. The Active Membership shall meet at a regular time once each month.

### ARTICLE IX.

### AMENDMENTS.

Section 1. This Constitution, By-Laws, and Rules may be revised or amended by a two-thirds vote of the Active members present, provided the amendment has been proposed at least two weeks prior to its adoption.

# Ward-Belmont Athletic Association

## BY-LAWS

### ARTICLE I.

### DUTIES OF OFFICERS.

Section 1. (a) The duties of the President shall be to preside at meetings, to call special meetings and generally discharge the duties pertaining to the office.

(b) The Vice-President shall act in the absence of the

President.

(c) The Recording Secretary shall be a member of the Advisory Committee and shall make up points for Club Championship, All Around Athlete, Active Membership, Efficiency, Eligibility, and any other honor covered by the point system of the Athletic Association.

(d) The Corresponding Secretary shall keep the minutes of the meetings of the Association, Board of Directors and Managers, and do all official correspondence.

(e) The Treasurer shall collect dues and make monthly reports on the financial status of the Association at the regular monthly meeting of the active membership.

(f) The General Manager shall assist the Faculty Manager; shall arrange the schedule of games and meets for the year and shall receive all reports and records from the various managers. A copy of these records shall be presented to the Recording Secretary. The General Manager shall also supervise the work of the various Managers of Sports.

Sec. 2. The Manager for each sport shall conduct all the business of that sport, arrange for the management of meets or matches, keep records and present same to General Manager.

Sec. 3. The Club Captain shall call meetings of her club, preside over all meetings and lead her club with such enthusiasm as to inspire interest and loyalty

among the membership.

Sec. 4. The Faculty Manager shall be a member of the Advisory Committee. Her duties shall be to supervise all purchases, look after the care of grounds and properties of the Association and make provision for the sale of all goods handled by the Association, approve all bills and countersign all checks drawn on any Athletic Association Fund. She shall also advise the General Manager.

### ARTICLE II.

### MEETINGS.

Section 1. After each sport season a meeting of the entire membership of the Association may be called, at which letters and trophies of the season shall be presented.

Sec. 2. Special meetings of the Executive Committee of the Athletic Association may be called at a convenient time at the request of any officer of the Association.

Sec. 3. The active membership shall meet on the first Tuesday of each school month in the gymnasium building.

Sec. 4. Two-thirds of the membership shall consti-

tute a quorum.

Sec. 5. The exercises at the annual Pledge Meeting shall take the following form:

(a) Before the meeting the Club Captains shall meet and draw places in the chapel, or, if so desired, different places in the building. The Captains shall appoint a committee of old girls to decorate the place with the club colors.

(b) The new girls shall be in a body in their respective places and the old girls shall march in and take their

respective places.

(c) The President shall then briefly tell the purpose and rules of the Athletic Association and of the division of the organization into four clubs. She shall then read the oath of each club to the new members of that club, who shall stand in a body and repeat it after her.

### OATHS OF ALLEGIANCE.

Regular.—In becoming members of the Regular Club, we pledge ourselves to uphold the standards which the club has set throughout the years; to support our club to the best of our ability in all its undertakings and to be loyal to our ideals of good sportsmanship.

Panther.—We do hereby promise that, as members of the Panther Club, we will be loyal, upholding to the best of our ability, the ideals and standards of the club, striving always to promote good sportsmanship.

Olympian.—"Courage, loyalty and honor" is the motto of the Olympian Club, and we pledge ourselves to support these ideals at all times and under all conditions.

Athenian.—We, the members of the Athenian Club, pledge ourselves to uphold the ideals which are embodied in our motto: "Speed, Spirit and Sportsmanship."

### ARTICLE III.

Dues.

Section 1. The dues for membership shall be one dollar annually.

### ARTICLE IV.

### ELECTION.

Section 1. All officers of the Association shall be elected by secret ballot.

Sec. 2. In case of vacancy, the office shall be filled by election.

### ARTICLE V.

### SUSPENSION AND EXPULSION.

Section 1. (a) Any member who fails to support the objects or to comply with the rules and ideals of the Association may be suspended or expelled by action of the Executive Committee, subject to approval of the Advisory Committee.

(b) Any active member who fails to maintain a passing grade with an average of "C" in all academic work, or who in any way proves to be out of sympathy with the rules and ideals of Ward-Belmont, is automatically suspended and may be permanently deprived of her membership.

(c) Any officer found incapable of fulfilling her duties may be removed from office by a two-thirds vote of the active membership.

#### ARTICLE VI.

EVENTS AND THEIR CONDUCT.

Section 1. Seasonal events: Fall.—Tennis tournament; hockey games.

(10)

Winter.—Bowling tournament; water polo; swimming meet.

Early Spring.—Indoor gymnasium meet; basket ball

games.

Spring.—Archery tournament; baseball games; tennis tournament (doubles); horse show; track meet.

Sec. 2. All meets, tournaments and games shall be conducted or played according to Spalding's rules, except water polo, for which the rules shall be as set forth hereinbelow.

### ARTICLE VII.

#### CHAMPIONSHIPS AND AWARDS

Section 1. The Club whose members total the greatest number of points for the events of the year shall be awarded Club Championship.

Sec. 2. The student who totals the greatest number of points for the events of the year shall be All Around Athlete. She must, as the name implies, have entered every sport, except those requiring an extra fee, and, in the opinion of the Advisory and Executive Committees, must exemplify the ideals of the Association. Should a student enter sports requiring an extra fee, points gained in said sports shall count toward her total score.

Sec. 3. The club member who totals the greatest number of points for the events of the year shall be All Around Athlete for her club. She must, as the name implies, have entered every sport, except those requiring an extra fee, and, in the opinion of the Advisory and Executive Committees, must exemplify the ideals of the Association. Should a student enter sports requiring an extra fee, points gained in said sports shall count toward her total score.

### Sec. 4. Letters shall be awarded as follows:

### Ward-Belmont Emblems:

(a) To all who make a school varsity in any sport except riding, gymnasium, archery, swimming, track.

(b) To all who pass riding, gymnasium, archery,

swimming and track requirements.

(c) To any girl making six (6) varsities in sports, an

AAA emblem.

(d) To any girl passing the efficiency test, a W-B (interlaced).

### Club Emblems:

(a) To all making the club team in any sport except riding, gymnasium, archery, swimming and track.

(b) To the sub playing the equivalent of an entire

game and doing creditable work.

(c) To all passing riding, gymnasium, archery, swim-

ming and track requirements.

 $(\bar{d})$  To any girl making at least five teams, a club AAA.

(e) To any girl making a club team a second year, a club bar.

### Sec. 5. (a) Medals shall be awarded as follows:

Bronze.—For first place in club meets; third All Around Athlete.

Silver.—For first place in Ward-Belmont meets; second All Around Athlete; breaking W-B records.

Gold.—For first All Around Athlete; making W-B

record; breaking world's record.

(b) Charms shall be awarded as follows: To any girl making a W-B varsity a second year.

Sec. 6. Sweaters shall be awarded as follows:

(a) To any girl making Ward-Belmont AAA emblem a second year, a white sweater with gold and blue bars.

(b) To any girl making club AAA emblem a second

year, a sweater in her club colors.

Sec. 7. Club trophies shall be awarded as follows: For club championship, bowling, indoor gymnasium, water polo, basket ball, tennis, track, swimming, archery, baseball, hockey, riding.

Sec. 8. The above trophies shall be kept by the club until won by some other club. In the event of a club winning three years in succession, the trophy becomes a permanent possession of the club.

Sec. 9. An efficiency certificate shall be awarded any girl who passes the efficiency tests.

### ARTICLE VIII.

### POINT SYSTEM FOR AWARDS.

Section 1. Point System for All Around Athlete and Club Championship shall be as follows:

### (a) In all meets:

Entrance points in events	2 points.
Placing in Events and Meets—	
First place	5 points
Second place	3 points
Third place	I point
School Records—	
Breaking	6 points
Making	8 points
World's Record—	
Equaling	8 points
(13)	

Breaking	10 points
Making	
(b) In All Games:	
Playing in match games	5 points
Playing on winning team	
Club Teams—	1
Squad	
Sub	
Club team	5 points
Varsity—	
Second team	2 points
First team	
riist teaming	5 points
Sec. 2. Point System for Active Members	hip shall
be as follows:	
(a) Team Sports—	
Squad	to points
Sub	
Team	- 1
Second varsity	
VarsityI	
(b) Points for Meeting Sports Requirement	ts:
Club letter	50 points
W-B letterI	00 points
(c) Only 150 points may be totalled in	any one
sport.	ally one
ADMICE DITT	

### ARTICLE IX.

REQUIREMENTS FOR OTHER THAN TEAM SPORTS. Section 1. Club Letter Requirements:

(14)

(a) Swimming:	
50 feet15 second	ds
50 feet back17 second	ds
100 feet32 second	ds
Under water swimming50 fee	et
Plunge for distance30 fee	et
3 plain dives.	
I fancy dive.	
(b) Track:	
50 yard dash 8 second	ls
2½ foot 60 yard hurdlesII second	
High jump 3 feet, 6 inches	es
Broad jump12 fee	et
Hop, step, and jump26 fee	et
Basket ball throw50 fee	et
Base ball throw170 fee	
Shot put23 fee	et
(c) Archery:	
48 arrows at 30 yards.	
15 hits. Score, 170.	
(d) Riding:	
Mount and dismount correctly.	
Hold double reins and crop.	
Ride five gaits.	
Gait a three-gaited horse.	
Ride any horse in stable.	
Saddle and bridle a horse.	
Do one stunt.	
(e) Gymnasium—	

### I. General:

(a) Average grade of B-plus or better.

(15)

- (b) Compete in two events in Gymnasium Meet.
- (c) Pass Triple Posture Test.

### II. Free-Standing Work:

- (a) Do in good form and with prompt response any table of free-standing work given as a test.
- III. Folk Dances: Memorize and perform creditably three folk dances:
  - (a) Solo.
  - (b) Couple dance.
  - (c) Circle or group dance.
- IV. Marching: Pass practical test in Marching. Tactics or make Marching Squad.

### V. Hand Apparatus.

- (a) Indian Clubs. Memorize and perform creditably a series using only arm circles.
- (b) Wands. Memorize and perform creditably a series using two count movements, combining hands and feet.

### VI. Apparatus:

- (a) Boom. Three of following five exercises;
  - 1. Oscillatory traveling.
  - 2. Front somersault.
  - 3. High somersault.
  - 4. Face-up double bar vault.
  - 5. Face-forward double bar vault.
- (b) Horse. Three of following six vaults, both sides:

- 1. Face vault.
- 2. Flank vault.
- 3. Straddle vault.
- 4. Cut-off vault (Wolf).
- 5. Sit-over vault.
- 6. Pommel vault.
- (c) Parallel Bars:
  - 1. Forward and backward traveling.
  - 2. Sit-over vault (both sides).
- (d) High Jump:

Trigit Jump.	
I. Running front40	inches
	:l
2. Spring board66	inches

- 3. Ring jump\_\_\_\_\_62 inches
- (e) Ropes-omit.
- (f) Ladders:
  Do assigned work.

### Sec. 2. W-B Letter Requirements:

(a) Swimming:

50 feet13 seconds
50 feet backi5 seconds
100 feet30 seconds
Under water swimming50 feet
Plunge for distance40 feet
6 dives, good form—3 plain, 3 fancy.

(b) Track:

50 yard dash 7 s	seconds
21/2 feet 60 yard hurdles10 s	seconds
	inches
Broad jump	13 feet
	28 feet
Basket ball throw	
Basket ball thow	10 1000

(17)

B	ase ball throw18	o feet 7 feet		
(c) Arch				
H R G R Sa Ju	ng: fount and dismount correctly. fold double reins and crop. ide five gaits. ait a five-gaited horse. ide any horse in stable. addle and bridle a horse. ump in good form. to two stunts.			
(e) Gym	nasium:			
	General—			
(	<ul> <li>(a) Average grade of B-plus or better.</li> <li>(b) Compete in two events in Gymna Meet.</li> <li>(c) Pass Triple Posture Test.</li> </ul>	sium		
II. Free-Standing Work—				
	(a) Do in good form and with promp sponse any table of free-standing given as a test.	t re- work		
(	Folk Dances. Memorize and perform itably three folk dances—  a) Solo.  b) Couple dance.  c) Circle or group dance.	cred-		
IV. N	Marching. Pass practical test in Marc Tactics or make Marching Squad.	hing		

(18)

V.	Hand	Apparatus.	Execute in	good	form-
----	------	------------	------------	------	-------

- (a) A club series, using simple arm and hand circles.
- (b) A wand series, using two and four count movements combining hands and feet.

### VI. Apparatus-

- (a) Boom:
  - 1. Oscillatory traveling:
  - 2. Front somersault.
  - 3. High somersault.
  - 4. Face-up double bar vault.
  - 5. Face-forward double bar vault.
- (b) Horse: Four of the following six vaults, both sides:
  - 1. Face vault.
  - 2. Flank vault.
  - 3. Straddle vault.
  - 4. Cut-off vault (Wolf).
  - 5. Sit-over vault.
  - 6. Pommel vault.
- (c) Parallel Bars:
  - 1. Forward and backward traveling.
  - 2. Sit-over vault (both sides).
  - 3. Cut-off vault.
- (d) High Jump:
  - 1. Running high (front) \_\_\_\_\_44 inches
  - 2. Spring board\_\_\_\_\_72 inches
  - 3. Ring jump\_\_\_\_\_\_72 inches
- (e) Ropes:
  - 1. Climb vertical rope.
  - 2. Climb oblique rope and transfer to vertical.
- (f) Ladders:
  Do assigned work.

(19)

### ARTICLE X.

EFFICIENCY TESTS.

Section 1. Athletics.

Swimming:

Pass Red Cross Life Saving examination. Do three dives in good form.

Sports:

Basket Ball. Play the game.

Form.

Distance\_\_\_\_\_\_50 feet
Accuracy\_\_\_\_\_5 out of 10 baskets

Ball-

Form.

Batting beyond second base.

Throwing to second base from home plate. Driving with hockey stick. Play the game.

Form.

Distance\_\_\_\_\_50 yards

Tennis Strokes—

Form.

Application: Overarm service, stroke, back hand.

Arrow Shooting-

Form.

Distance\_\_\_\_\_\_\_150 feet Accuracy\_\_\_\_\_\_9 arrows, 6 hits, at 20 yds. Minimum score, 65.

Track:

Run 50 Yards—Form.

Speed\_\_\_\_\_ 8 seconds

(20)

High Jump-

Form.

Moderate height\_\_\_\_\_\_3 feet, 6 inches

Running Hop, Step, and Jump-

Form.

Distance\_\_\_\_24 feet

Sec. 2. Gymnastics.

Free-standing: Do in good form and with prompt response any table of free-standing work given as a test.

Marching Tactics: Pass practical test.

Marching to music.

Apparatus-

Fence vault\_\_\_\_\_\_4 feet
Ring high jump\_\_\_\_\_\_\_48 inches

Saddle vault.

Walk balance beams.

Climb and descend rope.

Climb and descend ladder.

Sec. 3. Folk Dancing.

Memorize and perform creditably three folk dances:

I. Solo.

2. Couple dance.

3. Circle or group dance.

Sec. 4. If a student passes these tests with a grade of 80% or above, and has made the Health Honor Roll, she is awarded the W-B monogram certificate, saying that she has successfully passed the efficiency tests and has met the health requirements of the Department of Physical Education.

(21)

# Ward-Belmont Athletic Association

# RULES

### RULE I.

### UNIFORMS FOR EVENTS.

Section 1. The uniform for all officers of the Association officiating in any capacity at a meet or match game, except at swimming events, shall be white middy, white skirt, white shoes, and white stockings.

Sec. 2. The uniform for competitors in all events, except for swimming, tennis, track and horse shows, shall be blue bloomers, white middy, white shoes, black stockings and tie.

Sec. 3. The uniform for competitors in tennis and track events shall be white middy, white bloomers, white shoes, white stockings and tie.

Sec. 4. The uniform for competitors in swimming events shall be the one-piece suit approved by the Advisory Committee, and cap.

Sec. 5. The uniform for participants in horse shows shall be that prescribed for that particular event.

Sec. 6. No member who has not won letters shall wear them.

Sec. 7. No jewelry shall be worn with any athletic costume. The hair shall be neatly and securely dressed.

### RULE II.

### HEALTH REQUIREMENTS.

Section 1. No student shall enter any sport when physically unfit to do so, nor at any time without the approval of the Physical Director; nor shall she enter any meet or match unless she has had the required amount of practice.

### RULE III.

### ACADEMIC STANDARDS.

Section 1. No student who has not made a passing grade in at least three-fourths of her academic work shall enter any competition.

### RULE IV.

### THE USE OF THE TENNIS COURTS.

Section 1. No one may use courts who is not a member of the Association.

Sec. 2. No member shall use the courts in other than rubber soled shoes without heels, nor shall any one walk on the courts with heels.

Sec. 3. The courts shall not be used in the morning before rising bell, nor when, in the opinion of the Faculty Manager, they are not in the proper condition.

Sec. 4. No member may play more than two sets on one court when others are waiting.

### RULE V.

### THE USE OF THE SWIMMING POOL.

Section 1. No student may enter the pool in other than the one-piece costume approved by the Advisory Committee.

- Sec. 2. At no time shall any person go onto the main floor of the pool room in other than the regulation swimming costume.
  - Sec. 3. Caps must be worn in the pool.
- Sec. 4. All students using the pool must take a shower before entering. This shower must be taken without the suit.
- Sec. 5. No unauthorized swimmer may go deeper in the pool than the rope.
- Sec. 6. To become authorized, every student must, in the presence of a member of the Physical Education Department, swim twice the length of the pool without stopping, and must otherwise satisfy the examiner that she is sufficiently proficient to be safe in deep water.
- Sec. 7. At no time shall a student enter the pool unless there is present a person of authority.
- Sec. 8. All suits must be numbered and left with the maid who has charge of the suit room.

### RULE VI.

### THE USE OF THE BOWLING ALLEYS

Section 1. Bowling alleys may be used only under supervision.

- Sec. 2. No girl may walk or run on alleys.
- Sec. 3. No girl shall deliberately or consciously throw a ball on an alley.
- Sec. 4. No girl may bowl more than one string, if others are waiting.
- Sec. 5. Since a small fee is charged for use of bowling alleys, students are not allowed to tip pin boys.

### WATER POLO RULES

- Section 1. No player may enter the pool until the whistle blows. Each team shall enter from behind its own goal.
- Sec. 2. Center must play the ball before it is touched by another player.
- Sec. 3. A goal may be scored from any place in opponent's half of the pool and by any player.
- Sec. 4. A goal does not count unless player making it is treading water.
- Sec. 5. No player may touch the ball unless she is in open water.

#### GUARDING

- Section 1. A player must not be ducked until she has her hand on the ball.
- Sec. 2. No player may block or in any way interfere with the progress of any other player, nor may any player duck another player unless she herself is treading water.
- Sec. 3. In ducking, no player may hold another player under water; and when a player is ducked she must release the ball not necessarily at once, but the ball must not be held under water.

#### FOULS

- Section 1. Unnecessary roughness, pulling, blocking, holding under water or anything of a personal nature.
  - Sec. 2. Entering the pool before the whistle.
- Sec. 3. A player's playing the ball before the center at the start of the game.

Sec. 4. Touching the ball when not in open water.

Sec. 5. Ducking another player when not in open water.

Sec. 6. Grabbing the ball when another player has it, or fighting for the ball.

#### PENALTIES

Section 1. Penalty for ordinary and unintentional fouls;—a free throw for goal taken from center of pool. In the event of a free throw, the ball is in play if the goal is missed or goes out of bounds. The throw may be taken by any player.

Sec. 2. Penalty for rough play or continued fouling—a player may be taken off the team and may be kept off until a goal is made, in which event no one may take her place. A player may be permanently disqualified for continued intentional violation of rule.

### OUT OF BOUNDS

Section 1. If the ball is thrown out of bounds, it goes to a player on the opposite side—she then has an unguarded throw, but she must not touch the ball again until it has been played by some other player.

#### SCORING.

An ordinary goal counts two points. A free throw counts one point. A team whose player is fouled in making a goal is awarded one point.

#### TIME OF PLAY

The time of play shall be sixteen minutes, divided as follows: four minute quarters, with a two minute rest between, and a ten minute rest between halves.

#### RULE VIII.

### HORSEBACK RIDING REGULATIONS

#### COSTUME FOR RIDING.

### I. On road:

- (a) Complete riding habits.
  - 1. Long coat or jacket.
  - 2. Breeches.
  - 3. Boots or puttees.
  - 4. Hat.

### II. In ring:

- (a) Complete riding habit (as above) or
  - 1. Breeches.
  - 2. Boots or puttees.
  - 3. Sweater or vest.

#### RING RULES

- I. Promptness to classes.
  - (a) Classes start 10 minutes after scheduled time.
  - (b) Those late cannot enter.
- II. Excused girls must report and observe (lessons).
- III. No girl may approach a horse unless told to do so.
  - (a) Unless she does it from inside the ring.
- IV. No one may sit or stand on fence of the ring.
  - (a) No one may climb through or over the fence of ring before, during, or after classes.

#### ROAD RULES.

- I. Double line must be kept on road rides.
- II. Places will be assigned at beginning of class.
  - (a) This place must be kept throughout the ride.

(27)

### RULE IX.

### BICYCLE CLUB.

Fees: \$3.00. This entitles members to two one-hour rides a week and more, if bicycles are not in use.

\$1.50. This entitles members to the same amount of riding for the first or second semester.

Parties: Daily, 3:30 to 4:00; 4:00 to 4:30.

Mornings before breakfast if arranged for, but must be accompanied by a chaperon.

Mondays: Early morning, to take breakfast if desired.

Morning rides: 9:00 to 9:30 and 9:30 to 10:00.
11:00: Picnic lunch if desired, and chaperoned.

2:00 to 3:00: Picnic supper if desired, and chaperoned.

Riding Limits: If unchaperoned, members may ride as follows:

Preparatory Girls: Belmont Avenue to end of double car track, not to end of car line.

College Girls: Belmont Avenue to end of double car track; 16th Avenue to Edgehill; Edgehill to 17th; 17th to school.

Do not stop at any house; do not buy anything.

Members may ride any place with accepted chaperon.

Members must ride in groups of not less than two.

All bicycles must be in at 4:30 unless otherwise arranged for.

All parties must sign up at Physical Education Office on bicycle list before 2:15 of day they wish to ride.

Fifteen may sign for each half-hour.

Costume: Members must be neatly dressed in short, full skirt, bloomers, and middy or waist.